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Malave, Erin
From: Guillermo Urbina [guillermo@anibru.com)
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 7:28 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Cousin Trading Co. / P10006082203
___..——-——‘—_—‘—'--o
Attachments: EIN number.pdf; EIN number 2. pdf J\q 3(15 uug{é

Dear Division of Corporations,

As the registered agent for Cousin Trading Co., | would like to inform you of the recently obtained EIN
number assigned by the IRS to the company. As such, would you please update the company's public
records,

Thank you.

Guillermo Urbina
Anibru Inc.
t (305) 351-6048

e guillermo@anibru.com
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EIN-tdividint Request - Online Application https://sa2 . www4.irs.gov/modieirn/individual/confirmation.jsp

YIRS gov

EIN Asslstant
Your Progress: 1. Identity #* 2 Authenticats Y 3. Addresaes 4.Dswails¥’  B.EIN Confirmation
Congratulations! The EIN has been successiully assignad. Halp Toplcs
@ Canthe EN be used bojorg
EIN Assigned: I7-3456452 the confirmation Ieter |5
received?

Legai Name: COUBIN TRADING CO

Tha confirmation letiar wil be malled to 1he applicant. This lstter will ba tha applicant’s official IRS natica
and wid contain kmporiant inforrmation regarding the EIN Alow up to 4 waaks for tha istter to ardve by '
mall.

‘Wa strongly recommand you print this pags for your records.

Click "Cantinus” to gat addmional Infonmalion about using the new EN, Continug >> i
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